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CRAMPTON, ROBERTSON & SKINNER
. } LA OFFICES OF i
Georcr ¥ nommmeson R SO R BERDO0Y

ROBERT 5. SKINNER RATTON,NEW MEX[CO/;

August 3, 195y

oil- Cdnéezjvation‘ Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

| (O I : ‘ i
ATTENTION: Mr, George A, Graham . : - I L ,
' Dear Mr, Graham; ’ : ; :

You will recall having talked to Mp, As A, Jones and Mr, L, f" .
E, Nelson about theip efforts to drill a carbon dioxide wildéat well S

near Des Moines, New Mexico, After their conference with you, I was .
- On vacation, and the preparation of their petition yas delayed for g
time because of this, In addition, they requested me %o delay the S
filing of the petition until 3 surveyorts drawing of the Proposed site S
- could be prepared by Mr. P, M. Bowen of Springer, This was delayed :
by Mr. Bowsn through no fanlt of his own, although he hag: assured us _

it is now ready,, However, ‘we have decided bela iedly to Send you the

e et e o e e o,

petition in triplicate for filing without the drawing, although the
petition refers to it. We hope that it will ve satisfactory jir Mr,
Jenes and Mr, Nelson bring the drawings with then,

rr———,

I am sorry about the delay, , : .

o Also enélosed is the copy of the petition which you so kindly‘
furnished to Mr. Nelson fop 1llustrative Purposes, : ‘

Very truly yours,

RS:mec _ ‘ @’M 0. O‘Z‘-s.\az/\

ENCL, )

e s e e B e

[




DiL CONSERVATION CaMmissian
) . SANTA FE, NEW MEXIGO

C (}ff} o \:; & e / .

Septeuder 24, 1951
¥ o

" Me, Robert D. Skinnoy
onimm, x&masxmn
gﬂtﬂlpmm

Dursim

Wo atloniz eopdae &tbwﬂmmmow f, :
Oxdep No, Re97, econa mgmcmmwm
Yooye Dnulmt 0o, s n?éieaﬁien for pam&ega“to
sooumss. Mpﬁbﬂaﬂb, W 29 Kas
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| Very traly yours,

Jasm ellahin, Attomey
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION | B
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OF THE STATE OF NEW MFXICO

IREETaR :IN THL MATTER OF THE HEARING
*.“GALLED BY THE OTL CONSERVATION
‘ . COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE
PURPOSE OF OONSIDERINGS
.CASE NO, 304

ORDER NO,

n
JENE.

e N THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF o
S NELSON~MOORE DEVELOFMENT COMPANY, ./
e A PARTNERSHIP, TO DRILL AND UNORTHO-

o \nox : R A CARBON DIOXIDE

b ﬁ : 5T BAST OF THE WEST
- / ;,-g; ~~=TINE AND NORTH OF THE SOUTH
: "~ LINE; OF THE sw/z, SE//, OF SECTION 33,
'TWONSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 29 EiST,
 N.MLP, M., UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER_OF THE COMMISSION

VVVA'Al"hi‘s cause ca.me on for hearing at Santa Fe, ‘New Mexico, at 10
,olclr;ock a.m. on August 21, 1951, before the 0:[1 Conservation Go;mnission of
‘ ~ New Hexice, hereihefter referred to as the "Commission", upon the pe'bi’c:lon

of Nelsm%cor -Development Company, & parinership, for permission to drill

/Gﬁrbo /iox:lde (COz) well upon an wnorthodox location on lands" .’m Union =

County, , R ‘ ) | *

NOW, ‘on this 20th day of September, 1951, the Commission, a quoiﬁm .

being present, having considered all of the testimony adduced and exhibits

received at said hearing and being i‘ully advised in the premises, | '

FODS, (1) That due public notice havingd been given as required

- by law, the Cmmnieéien has jurisdiction of this cause and the subjeoi‘i matter
thereof.. , . . |

(2) That the Colorado and Southern ﬁaiiroad'righjg-of-way
and certain long distance telephone lines bisect the land herein involved in

such manner as to render drilling at an erthodox location impossible or extremly

hazardous, '

; . N 170 |

| S h 1o (3) That location of a well L& foet east of the west

: : . ‘ Q_ ) . \, . ] 3 .

e . hayada 385 foet north of the south bﬂﬂ. Lof the SW/4 SE/4 of Section

. 33, Township 30 North, Range 29 East, N.M,P.M. is reasonable, and will not |
terfore with correlative rights, and

There appearing no objections thereto, .




My

GASE NO. 304
Page 2,

P IT_IS THEREFORE ORDERED: That Nelson-Moore Development Company,
: TR \_;;i D . l (/]
. .. .. " a.partnership, be permitted to drill a wéll.lé fest east of the west boundary
EEP ST of [~
L and fest north of the south bounda.y of the S¥/4 SE/4 of Section 33,

" . Township. 30 North, Range 29 East, N.M,B.M. )/
$i o e e o - 'DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, this ; “day of September, 1951,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CANSERVATION COMMISSION

EDWIN L. MEGHEM, CHALFMAN

(S

 GUY SHEPAR, MEMBER

SR Lt | R, R. SPUIRIER, SECRETARY

D RPN
Rl L .

(e g
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CASE NO, 304
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION ORDER NO, R-97
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE )
~PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

"IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

'OF NELSON-MOORE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY,

A PARTNERSHIP, TO DRILL AN UNORTHODOX

LOCATION FOR A CARBON DIOXIDE (CO;) WELL

170 FEET EAST OF THE WEST LINE AND 170 FEET
NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SW/4 SE/4 OF SECTION
33, TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM, UNION
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

- ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

‘BY THE COMMISSION

..
AVAAVA ARS AN »

This cause came on for hearing at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at 10 '
_o'clock a, m,’ on August 21, 1951, :before the Oil Conservation Gommiszsie
of New Mexico, here:&&fter referred to as the "Commissgion," upon the
petition of Nelson-Moore Development Company, a partnerslup, for per-
mission to drill a carbon dioxide (CO;) well upon an unorthodox location
on lands in Union County.

NOW, on this 20th day of September, 1951, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered all.of the testimony adduced and
exhibits received at said hearing and being fully advised in the proﬂ.meoe

LR e - L

FINDS, (1) That due public notice having been g1ven as required
by law, the C. Commlssmn has jurisdiction of this causc and the subject
matter thereof,

(2) That the Colorado and Southern Railroad right-of-way.

and certain long-distange telephone lines bisect'the land herein inviolved
in such mmanner as to render drilling at an orthodox location impossible
or extremely haz‘ardous.

(3) That location of a well. 170 feet east of the west line-

t\and 170 feet north of the south line of the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 33, Town-

sl:\ 30 North, Range 29 East NMPM, is reasonable, and will not inter-

fere)with corrélative rights, and
v ;

' ‘ There appearing no objections tﬁereto,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: That Nelson-Moore Development
Company, a partnership, be permitted to drill a well 170 feet east of the
west boundary and 170 feet north of the south boundary of the SW/4 SE/4
of Section 33, Township 30 North, Range 29 East, NMPM,




i /

CASE NO. 304, Order No. R-97

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico,

SEAL

(Page Two)
this 20th day of September, 1951,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

- OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EDWIN L. MECHEM, au‘man
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L _EDFIN C.CRAMPTON. A ; YR
- CEGRUE W. ROBERTSON .
" WOMERT . SKINNER : RATON NEW MEXICO

CRAMFTON, ROBERTSON & SKINNER
LAW omcss OF

'August 22, 1951

- New ‘Mexico Oil. Conservatlon\Commi351on
Po 0, Box 871 - »4"\\
Santa Fe, New Mexico p N
) In.re raqg Nb.e?oh )Annlication of _
’ ~Ne1§ ~Moore. evelopment Company
for rt odox Location for 002
Well.

ATTENTION: Mr, R. R. Spurrier
5 Secretary - Director

Gentlenmen:

~This letter is in amplifieation and confirmation of my. conversation
w1tn Mr. Spurrier yesterday after the hearing in the above matter, Mr,

jSpurrier, during ‘the hearlng, had inqulred why the proposed location could ~

not be moved 330 feet from'the section lines, ~The first staking of this

~ location by Mr. P. M. Bowen, C.E., of Springer, New Mexico, was set 330

~ feet from each line. This proved -in fact to be too close to the telephone

‘lines, and it was at this Juncture that Mountain States’ Telephone and

Telegraph Company stated its objections to the construction of a rig in
that location, I should Tike to emphasize that even though Nelson-Moore
Development Company might have the right to erect its rig near these lines,
the threat “of a suit for damages because of its negligence, either real

. or imaginary, makes such a location h1gh1y undesirable,

Very truly yours,

‘RSS imec QM 0' M

0
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- BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW-MEXICO

In the Matter of the Nelson-Moore )

Development Company, a partnerships

PETITION FOR AN EXCEPPIGY *
RULE 10k, PARAGRAPH (b)

Comes row the Nelson-Moore Development Company, a partnership,
by its attorneys, Crampton,; Robertson & Skinner, and respectfully requests
the Oommission to grant an exception to Rule 10&, paragraph (b), revision
No. 1, and as ground therefbr shows as fbllows:

l. That Petitioner desires to drill an exploratory well for carbon
dioxnde zeg on the north flg%g on what is known as the Des Moines Dome
structure on the uplifr of 1erra Grende in Section 33, Te 30 Neo, Rs 29 E,

2e That Petitioner has filed form C-101, Noﬁice of Intention to
Drill, and has further filed a one-well bond, all in Gue and .proper form,

3. That the looation of the drill site desired is 165 feet east
of the west boundary and 165 feet north of the south boundary of the
Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 33, To 30 Ne, Re 29 E,
and that such location is in conflict with said Rule 10l, paragraph (b),
for the reason: hat said Rule requires that any well classified as a
wildcat shall be located within 100 feet of the center of a L0 aére sub~

division, whereas the desired location is 660 feet from the center of said’’

40 acre subdivision,

e Petitioner submits that an exception to said Rule is justified

for the follpwing'reasons:

e PRt T R A AR
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(a) This is a wildcat well and no producing wnit ‘
boundaries are involved. .
(b) The Colorado & Southern Railroad;r;ight of waj
and certain long distance telephone lines bisect this L0 acre
subdivision from northwest to éoutheast in such a manner as
te prohibit drilling at the point preseribed by said Rule,
all as more ‘clearly shown by the . surveyor's ‘drawing submitted
herem.th.
(c) The st-ructure in uh:nch ‘the drilling is proposed
cont.ains a sharp upl:.i‘t from the northeast toward the south-
west, . ‘and drilling farther to the north and east would neces-
sitate a great piitlay of time, materials and ‘expense, and also
would endanger ’r}h’e‘possibi}.ity of""disc‘overing carbon dioxide
gas in markéﬁab},e quantitiess | '
,:(iidt) Such locabion will create neither waste nor hazards
conducive to wastes ks
WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays for an excep‘r;ion‘ to Rule 10k, paragraph
(b), and for approval of the Notice of Intention to Drill heretofore filed,
© Pated this 30th day of July, 1951, '

CRANPTON, ROBERTSON & SKINNER

. : : Raton, New Mmco
Attorneys for Petitioner

WU IR




STATE OF NEW MEXICO g o : | | ,
- 88e
COUNTY OF COLFAX )

= E m‘SON’ being first duly sworn, uphri oath states: That he - | R

is one of the Petitioners in the above entitled czuge, ‘that he has read

the above and foregoing Petition, knows the contents thereof, and the same

is true to the best of his information and belief,

e

A :\‘,_‘;» Hy commission expires
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~ BEFORE THE
OlL CONSERVATION COMM!SSTON
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
TRANSCRiIPTION OF HE—ARING
CASE NO._.___304
. _August 21, 1951
(oAvE) -

E. E.GREESON
COURY REPDRTER
UNITED RTAYES COURY HOUBE
TELEPHONE 2-0B72
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICD
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BEFORE THE
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

In re:

In which Nelson-Moore Develcpment
Company has applied for permission

to make an unorthodox location ’
165! east of the west line and

165% north of the south line of

SW SE 33-30N - 29E, NMPM. (A CO, well.)

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

§
% - Case No. 304

- ADA DEARHLEY:;\'JOURT REPORTER -

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Uil i e ke

io 4 5‘5?}@
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' Range 29 East NMPM. The request is to locate the proposed

o:or CO, well.; The proposed 1ocatlon is in the. southwesf of the

'igouuﬂddd on two adjoining grounds. One is that ceftaih topo-

hposeibility of-d1500verihg‘carbon dioxide gas ‘in merketable

 to be topographical features barring the location.

"to conform to the surveyors plat.

'MR. SPURRIER: Case No. 30h.
(Mr. Graham reads the notice of publication.)

 MR.SKENNER: May it please the*commiSSion, as Mr. Graham has
stated this is a petition on the part of Nélson-Moore Development
Company for exception to Rule 10&, paragraph B, rega%dihg'ﬁhe

10cation of a wild-cat‘Weli. Thlq happens to be a carbon d10x1de
southwest ‘of the southeast of Section 33 Township 30 North,
w§11'165'feet,east of the west boundary and 165 feet north of

'the4so&£h boundary of thab quarter section. The request is

\

graphi.cal features prevent the drllllng of the well at the

reqﬁired‘}ocation. The location required_Which_by the rule and.

further.that drilling in another direction would jeopardize the

Quantities. It isfa wild—cat vell, as I have previouély stated.

I think Mr. Nelson, who is one of the members of the Nelson-Moore

- Devslopment Company,  applicant, can testify as to certain features.

31
i

The Commission already ‘had before it, I believe, in connectién

w1th the petition, a survey or draw;ng which ShOWo the railroad ;

and telephone lines mentioned in the petltion which are con31dered

i
i
I
i
!
1

MR. GRAHAM' May 1 suggest that, the application be amanded

MR. SKINNER: The 170 feet.
MR. SPURRIER: The regord will show thaﬁ{the application is

T e e - ADA DEARNLEY. COURT REPORTER S
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|| geologist that went over this grmnd, it is down structure some,

amendéd to showll70 feet instead of 165 in both directions.
L. E. NELSON

,hdving been flrst duly sworn, testlfled as follows.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. SKINNER'

Q  Mr. Nelson, w111 you state your name°

A L. E. Nelson of the Nelson-Moore Ngvelopment Company. We

aré:driiiing on this, where our location was picked, on this

location 170 feet from the corner which is not orthodox as set
~forth by *helrules of the Commission, but there is a hlgn llne,

communicgtion;?ethat goes througi. there,tthat barinieszasswe

were informed, carries a national hook-up broadcasting service

I they came OUt'there and opposed such drilling because we would

ha?e to go under their line with'dur'éQuipment and the line is
"t00 low for our eguibment‘to go under and there is no way to

cut,ato get around that. The railfoad would be on the other

!t side. The orthodox location would be right in ‘the center of the

'railfoéd as is shown by the map. So those are two very obvious

reasons why we couldn't drill there. Then Ghere is also, by

I would say 75 or 80 feet. I have a map showing that. The
geblogist prepared showing if we had drilled a down structure
there. (Explains map to the Commissioners.)

Q Mr. Nelson, would you state for the record your idea of

how high that telephone line is from the ground and how high

- e cieme—cc—eo—eoo .. - ADA DEARNLEY, COURY REFORTER - - e e

and they immediately, when we went to go on our regular location,




: entitled the 01l and Gas Resources of New Mexico, Second Edition,

which I think if you care to look at the picture, generally

“your equipiment is?

A Our equipment runs a little over 14 feet when it is followed

" down in height and the telephone lines are approximately 12

feet.
Q  That would necessitate your moviﬁg the lines or endangering

the lines every time vou moved the equipment in or out?

A That is right. With the mascot it is some 55 feet.
Q. Héve ‘you contacted the off set operators? Who owns

'fhe leases surrounding?

-

-A Thére is one party that owns the lease south of us that .we

are unalile to locate at all. We made an effort to do that and
he is in the east and I understand, and we could not find him

at the address he has given us. The other operatorsof adjoining
leases are hele wi hbas; Mr. Jones and Miss Arvell.

Q . Have you talked with the owner of the land south of this
proposed location?

A Yes, we have talked to the owners and they are very

“desirous of us. They have no objections to our location. They

are desirous of gettlng a well in there.
MR. SKINNER: I would like to point ow to the Commlsqlon
thdﬁ’this-drawing is in general agreement with a similar drawing

of & much larger afes, Bulletin 8, New Mexico School of Mines,

at Page 144, There is a general showing of the underlying

strata up in that part of the country. Union, Colfax County,

oonforms to tne drawing. Of course, the drawing 1s on"a. smaller

- ADA DEARNLEY, COURY REPORTER -




scale. 7
'MR. NELSON: That ink spot is right on the railroad that
goesyﬁhrOUgh there and you cén see, going down the location

t would be going down the structure on that. Tﬁéfﬂiéﬁ bé;ﬁﬁbf”"ﬂwwww

I

the structure comes northwest.

~MR. SKINNER: That is all the @uestions I have of Mr.
Nelson. ' ' . T ! . L
MR.-S?URRIER: Any questions of Mr. Nelson? You may |
prodeed.”
, }%i  ': (Witness excused.)

- - | R G. T. AMOS, - p /

having been fiFStiduly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. SKINNER:

‘é:.‘ | o Q Mrf’Amos'%iil}bu State your name?
A G, T. Atos, Des Moines, New Mexico ‘, o
%’; ' Q ) Are. you a land ‘owner in the neighborhood’ of this proposed é

: R location?

%%} o a | Yes. |

B | Q | Are you acquainted w1th the physical features’ of the partio-,
k'ﬁqHJ&r quarter quarter section on which thls well is proposed 5

1 %o be drilled? o - ?
A I am, ‘ ' @

t Q You know about thls telephone line and the rallroad line?
A Yes, sir. (
Q You havefheard Mr. Nelson testifying concerning the approxi-

mate height of those telephone lines. Does that conform with

e e e e ST T ADA DEARNLEY. COURT REPORTER - - e W
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| your opinion of their height?

“A  Yes, I think so.

Q  You, of cou“se_ know nothing. about the -geclogy of this
land and know nothing about the fact that it is up or down?

A No, sir.w.r v

Q  Uper down structure. .
A Nothlng more than what the structure maps show.

Q - Do you as a land owner in that vic1n1ty have any objections
to the proposged change?

A No; sir, we do not. We would like to see the well drilled,

I in its present and proposed locatlon.

“administrator of the J. d. Rogers estate, who owns the 1and

MR. SKINNER: I think that is all the questions I have.
MR. GRAHAM: Do you own the larid west of that?
A My land 1sfsouth. I have talked with Mrs. Rogers, ‘the

adjoining this 40 acres on tke south‘ They are cooperating and
would like to see tha well drllled'also talked to Mr. Bennett
who 0wns the land vest of this locatlon and he is very agreeable
to 1it, |

MR.'WHI“E' You can't find the people, or the owners of the

property at the south?

“MR. SKINNER: We know the' owner.
certain about. He tends to buy a lot
them and trying to find him is a 1littl

MR. SPURRIER: Who is the leasece?

MR. NELSON: Mr. Knight.

The leasor we are not
of 1eases and just sit on

e of a difficult proposition.

= "ADA DEARNLEY, COURT REPGRTER =~ ) L T r TR T S
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MR. WHITE: With additional time, do you think you could

run him down or obtain a waiver frem him?

MR. NELSON: Well, I wouldn't know how to answer that.

I know Mr. Knight quite well r om back éast but I"couldn't gust

know of his record is all.
MR. GRAHAM: 1In all likelyhood, Mr. Knight would protect
himself? o | |

MR. NELSON",Yes, he is a typical property mother.

MR. SPURRIER' Who is the royalty owner?

"MR. AMOS: For the informatlon of the Comm1551on "Mr.
Paddock who is the attorney for the Rogers estate has tried
*repeatedly since last February to get somethlng out of Mr.

_Knighf and up to the tlme I left Des Moines, up until Friday,

he had not heard anythlng from- Mr. Knight. He could not get v

any communication from iim. -
‘MR. SPURRIER' I understand correctly that Mr. Knight has

the lease 1mmed1ately south of your locat10n7

‘ Mi. NELSON: Thst ig right.
| (Discu351on off the record )
MR. SPURRIER'V How far is it from this proposed locat‘on,
aetually, to the telephone line? | ' ‘ 3
MR.;SKINNER' I think that is shown on the engineers drawing;
You perhaps have to measure it. I have a pruler here. The tele~ j

phone pecple seem to be very anxious to keep us away from their

MR. SPURRIER: If this scale is correct, it is about 250

feet from the line. So you could make “an arthodox 1ocat1on by

!_
i
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moving 165 feet closer to the line, is tpat right?

MR. NELSON: They objected to that. The telephone company

g : { ' ‘didn't want us any closer than 200 feet or more froﬁ the line.
- _mMﬁ,msngRIER° What 1s their right of way w:dth°

- MR. SKINNER: It is not a question of hav1ng a Plght to drlliw;“'”"

next to them. If there is any danger :jvolved -~ these people
say it is a national brdadéadingAcompany, long distance line.

‘This is pure heérsay that should ﬁhe liné be broken and it is:

prdven'ﬁhépvit is our negligence‘bhat breaks it, there will be

‘all kinds offaamages biicause the national broadcasting has all

S e e

kinds_of brbadcastérs andfthey want»their program and this and

R ! that. There is the danger that a suit could be brought.

MR. NELSON: It wouldn't be the damage to the line but the
démage<§9 ghéir'hookfup. |
- MR. SKfNNERE My'understéﬁding is that unorthodox locations |
wouldnYt == . = ; i
MR. SPURRIER: I am thinking about as a matter of developmeng
;n'the“futﬁre. ' -
MR. SKINNER: I see. |
MR, GRAHAM' Absumlng the telephong lines are not present and
-'assuming that it is a regular location, what is the prospect of 3 ‘
mxssing the pool? ‘
MR. NELSON: Quite a good prospect. i
MR. SKINNER: It is the usual up~structure argument. Nobody
can be certain that weware going to hit '‘anything if we go anyplace

MR. NELSON: We are épéﬁdzng’between 75 and 80 thousand dollakrs
jon this wild-~cat.
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" MR. SPURRIER: Well, all the parties that you have here

are of;—setters, we would be ?lad to hear from them,

v » MR. 'SKINNER: Supposing we are unable to contact them?

2  j'” T MRS W ‘IT‘“”fYBﬁfBéVéWéﬁﬁéh€d7ﬁﬁé“é§§ééféﬁbé"6f”EHB§é“ﬁbbh“‘“'w

have no objections to it. Name them of record and say‘that théj

‘hate appéared and are in favor of éhe petition. | |

- MR. SKINNER: I can't enter Mr. Bennetts. Mr. Amos tells

| me;he is «- o |
MR. WHITE:

SKINNER:

Didn't you say some were present?

MR. "Mr. A, E. Jones and Mrs. Jean Harvell. I
" can enter an appearance for them and show for the record that
A I TR . | they consent to the proposed location. . |

MR. WHITE: What do you think if we were to set it down for

hearing and call thé telephone company in to show cause why it
éhouldh't bekin the location :that Mr. Spurrier speaksibf? o
MR. SKiNNER:ILWell, here is the danger, Mr. White, on that.
P As I say, théy prdﬁbbly woul.d have no obj?gtion to ou} eutﬁing '
| the‘lines if we are answerable in damages and we probably are
not to the lextent they claim them. We can't -- you understand
‘that a lot of lawsuits can be brought without any real‘érounds {

for them. We can't be sure that something would happen or wouldnft

happen which would make them say you were negligent and we are
going to sue you. Whereas, it might be nothing but a windstorm
in that country. We might be foréed because of a mere locatiocn
to deflend a lawsuit which we wouldn't have to if we were far

is the possibiiity that T think should

enoﬁgh away from it. That

be considered

It may seem foolish at thls time but they have
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told us they are pretty anxious about the lines. It is the Moun~
tain States that is involved.

MR. NELSON: I mlght mention one other fact that in the opera-
tion of the well That it takes, "should a large terrltory to
handle yéur trucks and,guy lines that it comes out there cloée

¢

Mf ‘dﬁ,HAM' ‘Mr. Amos, how many miles to the nearest CO2
well fiom t%is location? | | L .

MR.LAgggf‘ There is no COZ wells. There was a'well.drilledﬁg
in 1935 Abolit a mile and, about threefqharters of a mile southwest
of ﬁhis well and according to the log of that well, 002 gas
‘was hit in commercial quantities at about 2600 feet. ’

- MR. GRAH@M; I mean the producing well? |

MR. AMOS: Nons. -

MR, NELSCN: None

'MR. GRAHAM: About 100 miles?

’Mé;;AMOS: Yes. v

MR, NELébN:W Yos.

MR. SPURRIER: We will take this case under advisement and |
we will have an order out fairly soon. }7';

Let the record show that Exhibits 1 and 2 were admitted.

\< i
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF ‘BERNALILLO

?
j

I of hearing in Case No. 304,

I HEREBY CERTIEY’that the foregoing and attached transcript

before the Oilucbpsevvatidnvamm13sio

Atak&n’on August 21, 1951, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, ig a true

;'y!and_correct record of th
)i and ability,

11,

¢ same 'to the best of my knowledge, skill

-

‘ _‘-DATEDiﬁt AlbuQuérque, New Mexico, this gg day of

October, 1957

“ REPORTER !
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